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THE FLORIDA BAR
FT LAUDERDALE OFFICE

Monday, May 05, 2003

Lorraine Christine Hoffiman, Esq.
Assistant Staff Counsel

The Florida Bar

Cypress Financial Center, Suite 835
5900 North Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

Re:  File No. 2003-51, 109(15C)
Dear Lorraine Christine Hoffman Esc .:

In response to Complaint number :2003-51, 109(15C) regarding attorney Christopher
Clark Wheeler, Iviewit has compiled two separate responses. The first is from the CEO;
P. Stephen Lamont, who is a Columb a law school graduate and the second is from one of
the inventors, Eliot I. Bernstein. Th reason we have drafted separate responses is that
Mr. Lamont who also authored the >riginal Complaint was completely left out of Mr.
Wheeler’s response, nor carbon cosied on any of the materials, he would like his
response included as part of the respcnse to be dealt with in it’s entirety. Ihave provided
a very detailed overview of the information regarding our complaint with hosts of
supporting evidence and I have left very little out. It would be best if you start with Mr.
Lamont’s response and then move nto mine, which will take considerably longer to
review.

We have left an analysis of the faulty patents out as it is highly sensitive materials but it
can be sent over if further investigaticn is warranted. We are also sending a copy of these
responses to the Honorable Harry Moatz, the Director of Discipline at the United States
Patent and Trademark office, so that lie may obtain all records submitted on behalf of the
Company, which the respondent was responsible for and many now appear missing.
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